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Dear Mr, .:zul.alskl’

LM

Mr. Stanlelayjzukzum, . T e h :
§355 KEtiwanda Avenus ] S _
fir.,am., Cilfomta ",

Your leuer of November 27m bas been
recnlvei ani I want to thank you for giving me the benefit ot
your ob';nx vaticns sni commenta and for your kind offer to :

do iy portreft, o - T i ~

Q]—J u_f;--———- AT I
y etaff and I cextainly share your concern .. .,
over the brutatigsageinition ol President Kennedy, andwe ~ "~ -7
vant Lo assure you that the full fcrces of the FBIwere . - . - ... ... -
fmmediately deployed to assist the Secret Service and local
acthorities. In additicn, the President hag instructed the
F BI to conduct a full fnvestigation into the assassination of -

Fiesident Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. . : ';": . ﬁ
I can'assure you that this Bureau vill discharge its respon- R T,
sibllities In thin regard with ths same thoroughness and = m = '
dispateh that have cbaraclcrlzed our lnvestigatlons in the Tz ®
past. . i =z P
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" NO1E: Bumes lndic'lta one prior letter to correspondent /16

... " “on2/2/42.
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